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West, Tommi

From: Matoska, Maria
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2013 8:40 AM
To: West, Tommi; Leamons, Bryan
Subject: FW: EV ADEQ NOD Response Ltr - Composting FA
Attachments: EV ADEQ NOD Ltr - Composting FA.pdf

From: Conrad, David [mailto:DConrad@wm.com]
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2013 8:39 AM 
To: Matoska, Maria 
Subject: EV ADEQ NOD Response Ltr - Composting FA 
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Recycling is a good thing. Please recycle any printed emails.  

Rec’d Digitally 
 

AFIN:_________________________          
                                                                  
PMT#:_________________________             
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DOC ID#:______________________        M 
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TO:___________________________ 

 

posting g FAA                                     
By Tommi West at 9:19 am, Mar 22, 2013
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      Eco-Vista, LLC 
         1041 Arbor Acres Avenue 
         Springdale, Arkansas  72762 
         479-361-2069 
 
 
 
March 22, 2013 
 
Ms. Maria Matoska 
Solid Waste Management Division 
Arkansas Department of Environmental Quality 
5301 Northshore Drive 
North Little Rock, Arkansas  72118 
 
Subject:  Notice of Deficiency 
  Notice of Intent for Coverage Under the General Permit 
  Eco-Vista Landfill – Composting Facility – Financial Assurance 
  Permit #:  0013-SCYW AFIN#:  72-0144 
 
Dear Ms. Matoska: 
 
This letter acknowledges the receipt of the Notice of Deficiency dated February 26, 2013.   
 
Eco-Vista, LLC will be submitting financial assurance documents for the Eco-Vista Class 1 landfill next week.  These 
FA documents will include financial assurance calculations for the Composting Facility. 
 
The financial assurance calculations for both the Class 1 landfill and the Compost Facility will be submitted for 
review in the Annual Engineering & Inspection Report, which will be submitted on or before March 31, 2013. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
Eco-Vista, LLC 

 
David K. Conrad 
Market Area Engineering Manager – Arkansas 
 
cc:  Eco-Vista POR 
        Jeff Shepherd, Shepherd Engineering         
     


